S ORIGINAL

State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 21, 2000
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Christensen) /W

RE: Docket No. 991666-WU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 106-W to add
territory in Lake County by Florida Water Services Corporation.

Please place the attached letter dated March 14, 2000, in the above-referenced docket file.

PAC/lw

cc! Division of Water and Wastewater (Redemanmn)
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City of Groveland
156 S. Lake Ave.
Groveland, FI, 34736

(352) 429-2141 FAX: (352) 429-3852 {email} ourtown@magicnet.net
Michael Whitaker, Mayor Jason L. Yarborough, City Manager
March 14, 2000

Patricia A. Christensen, Staff Attomey

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 991666-WU — Application for Amendment of Certificate No.
166- W to add territory in Lake County by Florida Water Services Corporation.

Dear Ms. Christensen:

The City of Groveland desires to have this matter scheduled for an administrative hearing
pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Statutes.

Sincerely,

son Yarhorough
City Mandger
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THE CITY OF GROVELAND
156 south lake avenue, groveland, florida 34736

A NICE PLACE TO CALL HOME -

Patricia A. Christensen, Staft Attomey
Public Service Commission

. 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

' Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
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